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Ewa Babiarczyk, 
Environmental Licensing 
EPA, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Web: www.carlow.ie 

loth August 2009. 

Re: Notice Under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulafions 2004 - Powerstown Landfill 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

1 refer toThe above andwish to advise you of thefollowing: 
1 1  -1IIL - - _ _  - _  -I___ - _ _ - _  - _ _ -  -_ 

I I 

I '  I , I  

~ I 1. The total design capacity of the lddkfill extension constructed in 2007 (cells 15 -1 8) 

2. ?he estimated volume already /andfilled in these cells to date is 105,000 cubic 

3. The closed capped areas of the landfill consist of an old unlined landfill (100,000 

is 240,000 cubic metres. 

metres. This is based on weighbridge records. 
I 1  

cubic metres) and cells; 1-13 (3 15,000 cubic metres). 

Yours Sincerely, 

Fi&a 0' Neill, 
Senior Executive Officer, 
Environment Department. 
Carlow County Council. 

DIRECT LiNES CODE OS9 Planning 91 70307 Human Resources 91 70387 
Central Engineering Area 91 72486 Housing 91 70368 Information Technology 9136215 
Muinebheag Arsa Engineer 9721418 Waste & Environment 9136230 - Community & Enterprise 9136205 

through the of time Tullow Engineering Area 9136272 Roads 91 70379 Higher Education Grants 91 70314 
County Library 91 70094 Water Services 9136264 Rates 9172487 
Fire Station 9131 144 County Development Board 91 70385 Register of Electors 9170313 
Motor Taxation 91 70342 Loan Payments 91 72489 Alfs 9136209 
Driving Licmce 91 70343 Rent Payments 91 72489 
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